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Communication from Wayne Graham advising of his resignation from the Civil Service
Commission, Seat 2, effective April 1, 2009.

Moved by to receive, file and accept resignation with
appreciation for his service.

Replacement to be appointed by Mayor Cownie.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE
COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HEN certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
ENSLEY . . .
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY
MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
VLAsers hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.
TOTAL
MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk




17

Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Canney, Tammy L.

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 12:30 PM
To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Subject: FW: Resignation

Tammy Canney
Executive Assistant to the Mayor and City Council City of Des Moines

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Wayne Graham [mailto:wayne@wgrahaminvestments.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 11:20 AM

To: Cownie, Frank; Turner, Tom G.; jeffhall@dmacc.gov
Subject: Resignation

Per my previous message left at your office, Mr. Mayor, I am writing to confirm my
resignation from the Civil Service Commission effective April 1, 2009.

If you find a replacement for me I will be happy to step down sooner.

It has been a pleasure to have the opportunity to serve on this Commission as well as
serving the City of Des Moines for the past eight years. I have found this position to be
both educational and personally rewarding. I would like to offer a special thanks to each
of you for making this volunteer position such a positive experience for me.

I offer my best to all of you and thank you again for this opportunity.

Wayne Graham

475 S. 50th Street

Suite 750

West Deg Moines, IA 50265
Telephone 515-225-1024
Fax 515-225-1690



